AN
AALAISSYIIAA

fpoyny




Authority [\, [/

DECLASSIFIED

SIGHATURE




e i, U5 of it

2 _F‘!

Bl

3

= o
S s
o

Sy 4“5
et
;

ORGAHIZATION WAWE | wwf;-'n%nn‘\vxb ‘P,u i

]‘;

fusomay

AATAISSVI2AA




» = - - atw &~
¥ i 5
(T o
o e T
SPECTAL MILIBARY INTELLIGENCE (IND.)
NAME QF UNIT
Apolinar Falardo
UNIT COQMI/ANDING OFFICER
l. Complaints
2. Investigating Officer's Notes
3. Reduest for Reeceognition. ltr. dated 26 Jan, 1948, w/supporting
papers ‘
Supporting papers Rescldim for Beeogpition, 1tr, dasted 12 Mawch
1946 : A
wLtr., of Acknowledgement, to ltr, 12 Mapch 4A Ho ., ARWESEAQ.
1tr. undated
NEC 1tr. Ho. Philrvcom, dated 2 June 1947, w/TIR by Lt. StaRonana
1
REMARKS &
DECLASSIFIED
authority NN/ C 207




¢ 0

s




REPRODUCED AT THE NATIONAL ARCHIVES ‘DECLASSIFIED

10g9 2575

g “/
SEQUENCE N:{ : @ :

e
RADIO CITE

BEADTTARTERS
PHILIPPINES -RYUKYUS COMMAND
OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT CIIEF OF STAFF, G-3

2 OFF ICE RET A THEO RO
SR g rDrTT e S

G-3 Forn Yo, 2

Date:

. 1 May 4
SUBJECT: HRecognitlon, Hequest Ior T T gf G L .7 T3
FRCM _ : Apolinar Fajardo Ry 5 e e

GROSS REFEIRENCES
"TFOR ACTION BY:

(118 szmbol enly) » SWFENSE DATE | CONCURRENCES
GSCPU L ; Tnitial Dats

4 P P
_Polioy 3 Non-Fclicy :

ar _ te as S se ss s

{File Sywbcl)

TO: A
o &
f /
B 7R s [
MEMORANDUY FOR RECCRD ‘ = : [

P |

Col. Gerald F. Lillards:

1, The Special Military Intelligence (Ind), consisting of
11 men, has not been favorably considered, 3 members have pre-
viously been recognized from 3 different guerrilla organizations,

5. This unit does not fulfil the requirements of the five
basic points for recognition. See Team Leader's Report.

3. No useful purpose will be accomplished by further
investigation of this unit.

" 4. There are no members worthy of recognition and the unit
sustained no casualties.

5, No revision of dates, for the three members previously
recognized, should be contemplated, :

1st Lt E. Sta Romana

5/ Z /‘.’55«4..&;-_,._.

1. Concur: Capt S, C. Buchanan
Chief, Southern Luzon

’ 2, Concur: Major C. H. Wentzell
Chief, Unit Inv Sec

(over)
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HBADGUARTERS
PHILIPPINES-RYUKYUS COMMARD
OFPICE OF THA COMMANDING amr.

e8Py o9 pgﬁ/w Gy aP0 707

. 24UN 1947
k‘&“ o R g th. Philippines
Gamp Hurphy, Quezon cRy
Dear ir, Fajurdo: _ :
— m S hf (Geansral has d!.mtad that you be 1nr$rud
pecial Military Intell Independent, purporting

so be a guerrilla organization ymu- nominal control, is
favorably considered for mcgnltiou as an element of the
Pmiypm Army,

A set of gencral reguirements for guerrilla recognition,
established General Macirthur dur the liberation of the
Plugﬂim beon used as a gulde considering the record

t. After careful investigation and full consider-
ation of all nub-hntinting records and testimony of witnesses

ﬂ z&rt t inowledge, recognition of this guerrilla unit
htln semed to be because of reasons mentioned
(]

a. Record of service was not substantiated by sufficient
acceptable avidence,

b. The uait was not maintained satisfactorily !.n the
field in opposition to the enemy,

e¢. Activities of the unit did not contribute materially
to the eventual defeast of the enemy,

uate records were not maintained (names, ranks,
dates a!‘ -nl. stment or joining, dates of promotions, md necos-
sary related information),

@, Rank of members was considered to be too high for the
actual size of the command maintained in the fleld,

£, Performance of the unit did not !.ngdgah adequate
control by its leaders, 7 e ,t 8

g. Unit did mt show utismt@ ooﬂﬁm&ty of activity
and organiszation,

/)
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Col. Gerald F, Lillard:

1. The Sg-eial Military Intelligence (Ind), consisting of
11 men, has not been favorably considered, 3 members have pre-
vionsly been recognized from 3 different guerrilla organizations,

2, This unit does not fulfil the requirements of the five
basic points for recognition, BSee Team Leader's Report.

3. DNo useful purpsse will be accomplished by further
investigation of this unit.

4, There are no members worthy of recognition and the unit
sustained no casualties,

5. No revision of dates, for the three members previously
recognized, should be contemplated,

w2l %W?
i r¥recen_
—%-ﬂ(‘,rgﬂ"‘fﬂ} 'Hé"fﬂ%' Ho* o - 2 1'%3?& 'ﬁw

k L 2 ¢ g t‘,‘ <
7 [wags ):i/é//'g‘/‘”é“‘“"

1, Coneur: Capt 5. C. Buchanan
Chief, Southern Luzon

LT L] i
2, Concur: Major C, H, Wentgell ‘" We&i% f.
Epe k.:ra.:;'- 106 ok 'i,m‘gf*g{l’»td}‘ Y. 39.# T o
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Authority NI S’?ﬂﬂg

Report on the "Special Military Intelligence"

1. 1st Lt E. Sta. Romana on 22 May 1947 examined the unit
file of the Special Military Intelligence under the command of
Col Apolinar Fajardo.

2. ALLEGED HISTORY: (See attached Unit File)
3. FINDINGS:

a. No field investigation was deemed necessary after a
careful examination of the unit file and an interview with Lt Col
B, L. Anderson, — :

b. Record of service was not substantiated by suffi-
cient acceptable evidence. The Special Military Intelligence,
under the command of Colonel Apolinar Fajardo, had a strength of
11 officers. The 3 officers who submitted affidavits were recog-
nized with 3 different guerrilla organizations. The services
claimed by this unit were supported by their affidavits. There
was no evidence to substantiate the unit's claimed activity.

The Commanding Officer stated in his affidavits that during the
occupation he was engaged in a private business operating a
transportation enterprise, engaged in a "puy and sell" of prime
commodities, jewelries, real estate and exchanging Philippine
money to Jap currency. Major E. Sadang of this unit was his
partner in this business during the occupation. The unit claimed
sabotage which was not supported by evidence of operation or
activity by the members, The intelligence operations claimed by
this unit were of common knowledge to the population of HManila
during the occupation,

¢. The unit was not maintained satisfactorily in the
field in opposition to the enemy. This unit did not claim opposi-
tion to the enemy during the occupation or liberation, Col.
Apolinar Fajardo, the organizer of this unit, maintained his full
efforts during the occupation in furthering his private welfare.

d. Activities of the unit did not contribute materially
to the eventual defeat of the enemy. The members of this unit
were loosely organized and were members of other guerrilla organ-
izations. This unit was composed of 11 ranking officers without -
enlisted men under their command. They claimed sabotage, counter
propaganda, furnishing intelligence reports and maps which could
not be proven. Lt Col Bernard L. Anderson (Incl 1) states that
he had no knowledge of the existence of the reports claimed by
this unit. During the liberation the CO claimed in his affidavit
that he commgnded another guerrilla outfit which helped maintain

EOZB3(MA Aoy
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REPRODUCED AT THE NATIONAL ARCHIVES DECLASSINLEL

Authority ID QS; Z

law and order in the city of Manila and offered his services to
the PCAU, This statement of the .CO indicates that he never com-
manded the Special Military Intelligence during the liberation.

e. Adequate records were not maintained (names, ranks,
dates of enlistment or joining, dates of promotions and neces-
sary related information). The Commanding Officer of this unit
could not support his claim that this unit was organized in
1942, The rank of the members was too high for the actual size
of the command maintained in the field.

f. Performance of the unit did not indicate adequate
control by its leaders, because this unit had no enlisted men
and 3 of its officers were members of other guerrilla organiza-
tions.

g. The unit did not show satisfactory continuity of
activity and organization. During the occupation the members of
this unit devoted their full time in the "buy and sell" business.
During the liberation, members of this unit were operating with
other guerrilla organizations.

h. Members of the unit did not devote their entire ef-
fort to military activities in the field to the exclusion of
normal civilian occupation and family obligations. The members
apparently lived at home supporting their families by means of
"huy and sell" or other civilian pursuits and assisted the guer-
rilla unit on a part time basis only,

i. No useful purpose will be accomplished by further
investigation of this unit.

j. There are no members worthy of recognition and the
unit sustained no casualties.

k. No revision of dates for the 3 members previously
recognized should be contemplated.

4, POLITICAL ASPECTS:

This unit does not appear to have any political affilia-
tions or aspirations.

5. RECOMMENDATIONS:

Tt is recommended that the Special Military Intelligence
be not favorably considered.

M

ELISEO STA ROMANA
lpv/ 1st Lt, INF

ECZBIAN Auony
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€ February 1947

1. The undersigned does not have any personal
imowledge of the Speciel lilitary Intelligence Staff
(G-2) at large.

2. Included in the list of the unit is a state-
ment which indicates intelligence reports and maps
were forwarded to members of my command. In the event
it is desiref to verify this statement, It is requested
that a detailed report, including namés of the members
of my commend to whom intelligence reports and maps were
submitted be reguested from the Gommanding Officer
the unit. This will ensble ne to contact the indiv:
!conce.rnﬁd and meke a decision on the case in question.

ERSON

Former G0, /Anderson's
Guerrillas

tnef 1
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UNITED STATES XIQ; Jchcgb WESIERN PACIFIC
OFFICE OF THE C.G,,LJ\TL‘II.(: GENERAT,

APO 707

SUEJECT: Letter of Acknowledgement
TO ¢ Chief of Staff, Philippine Army, APO 75

1. Receipt is hereby acknowledged of additional
and SUPDOru‘ng papers of the Special liilitary Intelli-
gence Staff, lanila, to support their resubmission of
request for recogn;»:on.

2. These papers have been filed with other corres-
pondence of this unit pending investigation.

BY COMUAND OF LIEUT

o G

BLGZSSEN Avouny
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BASIC: Ltr fr A.G. Fojardo did 12 March 1946, subj:
Papers, Re-claim for Zecognition.

(a-1) 1gt Ind
L

HEADQUARTERS PHILIPPINE ARMY, APO 75
15 March 1946

0% CG, AFWESPAC, APO 707
(Attn: PA Section)

FOR THE CHIEF OF STAFF:

LUIS FLORENTIN |
Colomel, AGS 7
The Adjutant General

Inclss
Affidavit= Apolinar G. Fajardo
Felipe Hernandez
Joge Iukban
S0 dtd 26 January 1946.

Az D3NN foyny
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Authority IUMQ g?]& ig

COMMONWEALTH OF THE PHILIPPINES
ARMY HEADQUARTERS
APO 75

12 Mavch 1946

SUBJECT: SUPPORTING PAPERS, RE-CLAIM FOR RECOGNITION

TO + CG, AFWESPAC, APO 707
(Thru The Adjutent General, HPA, APO 75)

1. Attached herewith are the affidavits, certificates, end other

. pertirent papers vhich I am submitting as additional and supporting

papers to the claims for recognition submitted to that Headguarters on

26 January 1945,

2. The affidavits were submitted to me on the dates as indicated,
by the chiefs of sections under me then, ennumerating among other things,
the sctivities and special accomwlishments of each in relation to their

work as Military Intelligence Staff during the Japanese occupation of
the eity of Manila. All of these efficers evaded service with the Jap-
anese and the Pupret Government - so that I do not hesitate to wvouch

for their loyalty, integrety, end character as true.and bona-fide member

of the rTesistance movement merving with me during the dark days while
under enemy control.

3. The certificates of the officizl contacts (operatives) of the
various recognized Guerrilla Units in and around Menila were also sub-

mitted to me only on the dates so indicated. It took time also to con-

toet theme men as their units were either disbanded or thet most of them
reside now in the provinces. Two of these operatives can not be contacted
up to now, hence, the statements of their Commanding Officers can not be

obtained.

4. Submitting a1l of these papers as documentary and supporting

evidences, and together with the pertinent papers heretofore filed with
that Hesdquarters on 26 Jenuary 1346, therefore, I re-iterate my request
and earnestly ask that this our unit - the 5pecial Military Intelligence

Staff (-2 at-large, Menila! and its duly registered members appearing

in the official roster hereto “attached be given due recognition as a re-

ward for the services we unselfishly rendered and at a great sacrifice
and risk not only on our part but also for our families.

Major, Inf.,
Chief

4 L7 DANN fuoyny
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REPRODUCED AT THE NATIONAL ARCHIVES

' COMMONWEALTH OF |
ARMY HEADGUAT
AFQ 75

PHILIFPINES
RS

15 March 1946

MEMORANDUM: -

1. Information is hereby furnished that the certificates of the unit
cormenders of the followinz contacts of guerrills units cited in the
roster submitted, cannot be obteined dne to circumstances as follows:

(a) NATIVIDAD, Captain, Mountzin Corps, Remsey Unit, Rirzal- was
killed by the Japanese Kempie-tai at Marikina, Rizal before
liberation. Reported as casualty by the Dast Central Imzon
Guerrilla Ares.

(b) GAMBOA, Major, Straughn's Unit, Leguna- is now on duty with
the MPC Sorsogzon and cannot be contacted.

(c) camsar, Major, Anderson's Unit, Bulacan- whereabouts unknown
as unit had been de-activated.

(d) MATURAN, Sergeant, USAFFE, Jursdo's Unit, Mindoro- cannot he
located yet.

2. As soon as contects could be made with these living overatives
cited above, pertinent certificates will be obteined and wiil be imme-
diztely forwarded to that Headauasrters,

Q

EQZBI{ITR founy
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Authority )

( CORRECTED GOPY )
HEADQUARTERS
SPECIAL, MILITARY INTELLIGENCE
STAFT
(-2 AT LARCE)
MANILA
26 January 1946
SPECIAL ORDIRS) -
UN-NUMBERED )

1. For record purnoses, the following assignment, designation, and
renking of the members of this Special G-2 Unit, is hereby published
effective as of date organization, on January 5,1943:

DESIGNATION: TAME: USAFFE RAVK: BEEVET RANK:
OHIEF . . . . . . . APOLINAR G, FAJARDO . MAJOR, PC . . . . COLONEL
EXEC. OFF, , . . . LOUIS R MAROHOMBSAR . MAJOR, FC , . . . LT.-COLONEL

MIL. INTEL.
SEGTION . . . . FELIFE HERNAWDEZ . .. (Civ. Architect) MAJOR

COUNTER INTZL,

SECTION., . . .JOSE G LUEKBAN . . . let 1T, INF . . . MAJOR
SA'BOTAG», Under Mil. Intel. and Gounter Intel.
Secs. . . .MAMA MAROHOMBSAR , . . 2nd LT. INF. . . CAPTAIN

PSYCHOLCGICAL WARFARE
SECTION . . ESTEBAN M SADANG ., ., . CAPT., INF. . . . MAJOR

2. The followinz named officers are hereby published as the official
contacte (Operatives), of the various Guerrilla units to whom this Special
G-2 Staff render its reports or informations for tranemittal to enthorized
South West Pacific Command agents of the "Underground Movement" in the
Fhilippines?

RODRIGUEZ  (Guerrilla Major) . . . . . Sempaloc Regiment, Menila
SANCHEZ (Guerrilia Captain) . . . PQOG, Manils

NATIVIDAD  (Guerrills Captain) . . . . . . Remeey's Unit, Rizal
GAMBOA (Guerrilla Major) . . . . . . . Straughn's Unit, Laguna
CEASAR (Guerrilla Major) . . . . . . . Anderson's Unit, Bulacan

MATURAN (Sargeant, PC, USAFFE). . . . . Jurado's Unit, Mindoro

EZ IV wowny
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Authority

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )
COMMONWEALTH OF THE PHILIPPINES) S.S.
CITY OF MANILA )

AFFIDAYILT

I, APOLINAR G. FAJARDO, of legel age, married, Major Inf., PA, pre-
sently on duty 24 Camp Complement, Camp Murphy, after having been duly
sworn to according to law, depose and say:

(2) That upon my release from the Concentration Camp at 0'donnell,
Capas, on August 5, 1942, I was under orders to report to Fort Santiago
for check by the Japanese Military Police, and to the City Mayor of
Menila-my guarantor- for record purposes, but I refused =nd never showed
up except to the medical center to be cured of my ailment acquired in
Bateen and in the Concentration Cemp which lasted several months.

(b) That on or about the first week of September, 1942, I was ap-
proached by Guerrille Major Roberto Rodriguez, and asked me to be the
Regimental Commander of their regiment (Sempaloc Beziment, Manil 2),
tBinz a Regular Officer and a USAFFE veteran of Bataan.

(¢) That I refused the Command, and insteed offered only my services
as ADVISER and G-2 of the same unit, which continued up to the date of
liveration,

() That sbout the first week of Jamuary 1943, I orgenized our
Special G-2 Staff, independently of any other unit in Manile and per-
forming this function in the City at large,

(e) That the activities of this unit consisted of gathering mili-
tary information, observing the activities of secret organization under
the Jepanese, watching the "buy anda sell” activities of fellow officers
and civiliane, obstructing and sabotaging onemy installations and trane-
portation faciltities, and gathering of radio(short-wave) news from San
Freneisco, Australia and Cnungking for deseimination %o symphatizers of
the Allied Hations, especially to the "Guerrillas and persons connected
with the underground.

(£) That to accomplish these missione, I organized my staff into
three sections such as Militery Intelligence Section, Counter Intelli-
gence Sabotage Section’and Psychological Warfare Section.

(g) Thaet to each of taese sections, I assigned an officer with cor-
responding rank, to operate with associates of own choice with instruction
to report vital and importent information direct to contacts of "Guer-
rilla Units" of recognized standing for their own use and for transmittal
to higher hesdcuerters and eventuslly to Southwest Pacific Command,

EGZBI(TN vouny
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(h) Thet each of these chiefs of sections report to me often for
advise and for proper instructions re-information or activities within
their sections.

(i) That each of these section chief work independently of one
another and the verbal or written reports were only coordinated by me
and my executive officer for transmittal to prover contacts known only
to me. P

(j) That our meeting place with my staff and official contacts were
the down town restaurants, street sidewalks, lobies of theatre, snd in
my home - all transactions with the exceptions of a few vitel sketches,
phamplets and communigues, were done verbally and hence no records, -

(k) That I personally have direct contacts of my own with other
Guerrilla units of recognized standing to whom I transmit vital infor-
metions: these were Rodrizuez of Sampaloc Hegziment; Sanchez of PQOG,
Manila; Natividad of Remsey's Unit, Rizal; Gemboa of Stresughn's Unit,
Laguna; Caesar of Anderson's Unit, Bulacan; and Haturan of Jurado's Unit,
Mindoro.

(1) That to camouflage this activities of mine anc to allay the
suspicion of the Hepanese why I avoided work under the Jepanese controlled
government inspite of the tempting offers to me, I engaged in private
ousiness by operating a transportation unit after converting my car
into a jitney; in buy and sell of orime commodities on commission basis
only; buy and sell of jewelries and FPhilippine money; and lastly up to
December 1944, engaged in reszl-estate with Capt. E. M. Sadang as my sen-
ior partner.

(m) That I evaded the suspicion and arrest by the agents of the
Kempietai and the Makepilis, by stringing along with women engeged in
buy and sell of jewelries, and by beins seen all the time in the dowmn
town districte inspite of the fact that I evacuated my femily to San
Mateo on the last week of September immediately after the firet bombing
of Menila on September 21, 1944,

(n) That from the time I organized this speciel G-2 staft, I have
been dedicatimg most of my time in this underground activities and as &
matter of fact flopped in all my business undertskings and %o support
my femily end maintein my activities in Manile then, when the cost of
living was very high, I had to borrow money at usurious rates of ex-
changze of & to 1 just to carry on until date of liberation; I owed P
60,000.00 Mykey Mouse Money in addition to my having sold most of my
furnitures, jewelries and clothing.

(o) That on Februery 5, after the liberation of Santo Tomas Inter-
ment Camp, I immediately reported to the CIC Det and the G-2 of the 1lst
Cavelry, my identity and my ectivites and in fact gave them vital in-
formation rezerding retreat movement of enmemy troops, presence of for-
mer spies and agents of the Japaneee Military Police and the Makepilis
in the seversl "Guerrilla Groups" which sprung up immediately in Manila
area sporting arms authroized by the Japanese Kempietai.

DEQZBIANN Frsowmy
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(p) That I took over the temporsry command of my USAFFE unit - the
1st Infantry, PC, 24 Regular Divieion,PA , being the only ranking officer
present on the north side of the City, by organizing a temporery hesd-
gquarters for the registration of the officers and men of my reziment.

(g) That I offered the services of our unit to the first Provest
Marshal of the City of Manila, to help in the Maintenance of law and
order and mop up snipers nortk of Pasig River; then to the PCAU and
helped them in the relief work,

(r) And that these were all done with nothing in mind but to serve
and to carry on where we left off, after our surrender in Bataen, this
time no longer openly and in the battle field, but secretly in the form
of resistance movement officially known as the "Underground".

Zd Z—Z aag‘zé
Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of A

/O’bﬁfu OAS .

1946,
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the activities of susgect eneny spies, parties

ar organizations affillat or sympathetlc to the
Japenese and those who were angaged lin the lucretive
"huy and sell" of war meterisls business;

That slthough the particlpation of this intelli-
gence service in the und ergrourd resistance mov nent
agalnst the Japanese during the occu on of Hanlla
by the enemy mey not have been spectacular yet all the
members of this organization perlformed thelr dutles to
their country with fanetical zeal end determination at

ririBeg s

Further, I have nothing more to say.

ASH 0-1330
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REFROCUCED AT THE HATCHAL ARCHHES 1 DECLASSIFLEL

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA }
COMMONWEALTH OF THE PHILIPPINES ) S.5.
CITY OF MANILA

AFFIDAVIT

1, FELIPE EFRNANTEZ, Architeot, of legal age, Baptain,
Infeniry, Remsey Unit ,MMB, after first being auly sworn
on oath depose and say:

1, That upon the fgll of Bataan and Corrigidor by the
FIL-AVERICAN FORCES to the Imperiel Japanese Army dated last
April 9, 1942 I readily look for the Organizetion of
Resisting movement ageinst these Japs, end to this I have
Ceptein Fidel Vizearra of the Remsey Unit GS2CEMILITARY INTELIE-
GENCE SECTION, Csptain Vizearrs assigned te the drafting of all
Military plans of the enemy occupled areas,

2, To this job of mine which to get all the Military
informetion of the enemies &s to where abouts of their position
and doings fmom timeto time which was quite risky end dangerous
for my side cause I have to employed myself as a draftsman
to the Airfield so as to get all the Instellations of the enemy
as to fuel dumps, Officers’ barracks, Plenes(fighters and
bombers), foxholes, eir-raid sholters, and doings of the high
ranking Japaneseofficials.To this doing off mine I have to re-
port to my C. 0. from time to time with the Complete drawings
of ell things I have seen to the examot places.

3, That at about the later part of the year of 1942 1
happened to meet Major Apolinmaris Fajardo in my house which
by that time he was under treatment of my brother doctor, by
thet time he was sick of malaria, To this event we have acquein-
ted and nmext he offered me to join him to his SPECIAL MILITARY
INTELLIGENCE WORK, es probably by that time he must have detec-
ted my employment under the Japanese Army of which just to get
a1l the Military Installations of the Enemies, for my underground
activities in the City of Manila and suburbs.

4, To this proposals of Major Fajardo to me I readily acoeptg
the proposition imowing him that he is veteran from from Bataan
and @orrigidor, I confided to him all of my credentials and
doingu in my office, Plus the complete plans of the Nielson
Alrfield, Nichols Field as to the different posiblon of all
planes !t‘urferent types, fighters and bombers), Government ‘buildin
gs ocoupied by the ensmiau and what its in there.

5., To this doings off mine Major Fajardo had the chanoe of
getting all the necessery informations of the enemies here in
the City of Manila. giving it to him with the complete details
of plens as to its position and whereabouts.

6, From time to time I reported to him of my do s and
where will I be as %o time end pleces, &nd in return he is rel-
utinf to me all the news vie SHORT WAVES, the activities of the
AMERICAN FORCES in the PACIFIC, up to the landings in Leyte,

[, REQZ B3NN AHowny ‘

TIISSY IO




AEPRODCED AT THE MATIONAL ATCHVES

DECLASSLILL
Authority M‘UM’}Z

L

In witness hereof, I have hereunto signed my neme below, this
4 th of Febraury 1948, at Menila, B.I.

B SinidrE
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) \

BEGEBI vy

AATAISSVIOAT



- Auopny

ATAISSYTOAd

& o®

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA) ‘
COMMONWEALTH OF THE PHIL:- S.S. ]
CITY OF MANILA )

Ay BT D AR T T

I, Captain JOSE G. LUKBAN, Inf., now assigned in
the Genersl Court lartial, HPA, after havinz been duly
sworn according to law, hereby depose and say:

1. That I am a duly recognized guerrilla officer
under the American Dominion Forces (North Manila Unit);

2. That I was designated Assistant 5-2 of the above
mentioned unit from Juns 1, 1943;

3. That sometime in the middle part of June 1943,
I met HMajor Apolinar B. Fajardo, whom I knew long before
the war to be my tactical ofiicer in the Far Eastern
University where I was his former Corp Commander of the
Cadet Corp;

4. That Major Fajardo told me that he was the GO
of a unit knewn as Special G-2 Unit which he has formed
sometime in the early part of January '43 and operating
in Manila;

5. That he invited me to join his unit and that
I have accepted his invitatlon even if I knew that I was
already connected with another unit for the simple rea-
son that by doing so I would be doing the same Jjob and
will naturally be more beneficial with particular refer-
ence to the same common end;

6. That I allowed myself to be connected in this
organization for the simple reason that none of ths mem-
bers thersof are collaborators as far as my best inform-
ation, knowledge and belief 1s concerned;

T« That I was designated as in-charge of the counter
intelligence section of this Special G-2 operating in
the city of Manila and, as such, I have gathered inform-
ation end evidence both documentary and testimonial on
practically all the patriotic orgenizations in the Phil-
ippines being organized by the “apanese and on instructions
from Maj Fajardo, I have gatherdd as such intelligence
officer the following documents which I turned over to the
306 CIC detachment: (a) the complete original signed roster
of the Makaplli Directorate (b) the lMakapili newsreel No.
47 depicting the formal insuguration of the above mentioned
politico military organization. The same has been,
used as evidence in Alvero case already at the Psople's
Court, (c) the Constitutlion and By-Laws of the SAPILNIP
(Samahan ng mga Pllipinong Nanirshan sa Nippon) together
with the person of Dr. Paul Verzosa, instructor of the
gchool established by this pro-Japansse organization for the
propagation culture. (d) the eonstitutional By-laws of
the Bagong Pagkakalsa (New Unity) headed by Dr. Domingo
Lerma, now out on bail for THIRTY THOUSAND(P30,000) PESOS,



-

5
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Authority

A &®

sald organization was organized before the waer. The for-
mal organization was occasloned a few days after entrance
of the Japenese in Manila. It 18 interesting to note that
this organization 1s the nucleus of this Makapill organi-
zation. f{e) I have also turned over to the 306 CI0 det-
achment, the followlng persons who wers block-listed in
our orgenization of the above mantloned Speclal G-2 Unit
and American Dominlon Forces: Alberto Imamura- who is still
in the new B1libid Prison in Muntinglup together with the
1iet of the members of the Jepanese Military Police group
under him, also the list of the other Jepenese Milltary
Pollce informers whom Imamura knew to be so but were not
under him in his group; Ricardo Luterio- who is responsi-
ble for the escape of two (2) Japanese officers in liindoro;
Myrgle Liston and Zacarias Nuguid, Jr. radio broadcaster
of the PIAM both propagenda agent of the Bureau of Inform-
ation (HODOBY) of the Jepsnese Imperial Army. These, the
above, are some of the activitles which I have done as
Gountér Intelligence officer of the above mentloned Special
G-2-Unit by the 306 CIC Detachment by Special Agent, Thomas
Ackerson.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH WOT:

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before ma this 15th day of
March, 1946, at the City of M la FPhilippines (\
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UNITES STATES OF AMERICA W 2
coz-sz‘;of’ﬂ.'mLTH OF THE }‘-HILIPPII»LS)) BB
CITY OF MANILA

I, ESTEBAN M, SADANG, of legal age, Captein, Infantry,
Military Police Command, (FA), after first being duly sworn
on oath depose and say:

1, Thaet upon my release from the POW Concentration
Camp at Camp O'donnel, Capas, Tarlac, on or about 31 August
1942, I refused to submit to the wishes of the Japanese of
forcing me to join the Jepanese sponsored Philippine Consta-
bulary and instead joined the resistance movement led by my
cousin, USAFFE Lt. Isabelo Monje, and my nephew USAFFE Lt,
Benjemin Perdido who were operating in Ilocos Norte and
Nuevea Vizcaya, respectively under the direction of Colonel
Nakar, "As my movements were restricted, I have been prevail-
ed upon by these two officers at the suggestion of Colonel
Nekar and Col. loses to remein in Manile to do intelligence
work which was quite risky end dangerous.

2, That in the middle part of 1943 after Col, Nakar
was caught, Lt. Monje was also caught end beheaded end lots
of my relatives were killed and tortured in Ilocos Norte,
including my sisters in hiding in Nueva Vizecaya for which
I became more rabid in my activities with the underground.

%, That later on I helped organize the FIL~AMERICAN
GUERRILLA ARMY FORCES in Ilocos Norte which was left by my
cousin, Lt. I. lionje, and helped in its consolidstion into
a regiment popularly known as Col, Folsom's Guerrilla Unit
at first, and later on was nemed MAJOR WALTER CUSHING REGI-
FENT.,

4, Thet my position was Actg. AG, 1st Asst. Chief under
Col., Luis A. de Guzman and in addition I helped in solving
the problems of financing our men and our various activities
eand in the task of gathering end spreading reliable news for
all of the men to increase their morale.

5, That at about the latér part of 1942 while we were
neighbors with Major Fajardo &t Lipa St., Sampaloc, NManila,
I was offered by him to join his Special Military Intelli-
gence work, as probably by then, he must have detected my
underground activities in the City of Menile and elseghere,

6, That I readily submitted to his proposition and for
which I have confided to him that I have been keéping an
unreconditioned 7-tube RCA radio which I mmed practically
every evening in getting short wave news from Sen Francisco
end from the Headquarters of General MacArthur at Australia
for dissemination to the members of the Fil-American Cuer-
rilla Unit in Ilocos Norte of which I was the Actg. AG, lst
Asst, Chief with the rank of Lieutenant Colonel, 1

7. That Major Fajardo then had the chance of hearing
direct brosadcasts from San Francisco and the Headquarters of
General MeacArthur from my radio every evening, including
other USAFFE officers, who were likewise briveleged to hear
aftenly the said broadecasts in my house at Moret, Sampaloc

3
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Angeles, Generals
it like Mejor Marehombsar, Colonel g 5
néizﬁiﬁé and de g'esus, Captein Rodriguez, Lt. Basco, etc..

the
at I did not only operate a short wave to get 1
most iécgittand accurate news of the actiyi"sies of 1_:he Uifé z;gmy
and the Commonwealth @overnment of the Philippines in eg gL
the U.S. but I made typewritten copies of the saild broa ;a £
for dessimination not only to our confidential members o do
Guerilla unit but for the public who were being misled an
misguided by the false and exaggerated news fr9m the Japanese
sponsored daily "TRIBUNE" and the Jepanese Rad_lo prc_:lzag%nda

in the KZRH which the Japs called the "FREE PHILIPPINES" news,
or broadcasts.

9. That I have been operating my unreconditioned radio at
the risk of my life, my wife and children under the nose of the
Jap Kempetai from the later pert of 1942 to our liberation on
4 Feb 1945,

10. That in 1944, specielly from the middle to the later
part, Major TFajardo had in meny occasions heared from my radio
the broadecasts directly from Sn Frencisco and from the Hders.,
of Gen Mec Arthur at Australlia sbout the landings of American
Forces from the Solomons to the Morctai, in Leyte, Mindoro
and ultimately in the Lingayen Gulf Area at ILuzon Island,
Fhilippines, Some of the most sensational broadeasts were those
of the death of Presddent Quezon, the two U,S. Congressional
Resolutions affecting the Philippines upon its liberation,
the training of the Filipino Soldiers in the U.S., the trial
of Gov. Torres of Leyte by Gen. Veldez, etc.,, and all of which
Iiad been dessiminated to our followers and the bublic according-
Ve

11, In addition to this I hed in meny occasions taken hold
of copies of letters of responsible officers of the Pauppet
Government relative to bacification and to the Plans as outlined
by the Japenese to eradicate the Guerillas which we dessiminated
to ouwr followers for their brotection, The letter of Dr. Caram
Mr, Confessor, etec, had been copied by us from the files of 3
Congressman Cebarroguis for the information of our men through
Major Fajardo. Such other reliable infommations relative to the
communication fascilities, Jap Military instelletions, supply
dt_apots, etc. were my utmost concern and I have been making perio-
dic reports about these Jap activities to Major Fajardé fram

Egzslater bert of 1942 to the liberation of Kanila on 4 Feb,

In witness hereof heve hergunto si d
this 2 day of February’lgés, at Magpi . Ehie
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I, MAMA R MAROHOMBSAR, of legal age, 2nd Lt, Ei-Res,
and lst Tt, Rel-Zar Regiment, Manila Division (Guerrilia)
merried and presehtly attsched unsBsignea tTuw tne 5d Repl
En, Camp Murphy, arter being duly sworn to according jo
law, depose and say:

3

¥ea 1o
He jo

het on or apcout December 1942, my r
Louis R Marohombsar or tne USAFFE took me with him rrom
Manila to iet me engage In lntensive underground

movement against the Javanese forces in and

That .3 my 8rrival 1l Fejgiia Ol U adedl wie ooCuud
week of Decdemier 1942, llaj>r llarohomusar brought me se-
y to rerort to Major Apolinar G Fa Jardo, PA, USAFFE
at the house of thes latter on Calle Lipa, Sampaloe¢ in front
of the Santo Tomas Unlversity;

That Maj)or A. G. Fajardo. asked me several guestions
about my services in the Philippine Army and my combat ex-
periences after which he turned on his radio to let me hear
the latest news from the Unlted Natilons' forces across the
seas;

That after hearing the news broadcasted from Australia
and San Francisco, Major Fajlardo told me that he is the
hesd of an intelligence organization the Zxecutlve Cfficer
of which was my bro¥her, Major Marohombsar and that the pri-
mary mission of this organization was to operate a radlo net
in different parts of Manila in order to get news from the
United Nations' forces across the seas and dessiminate these
news to the civilian population of Manila and to countersct
Japansse propagenia and keep persistently alive ln the minds
of the people of Manila the fact that the Amerlcan Forces un-
der Genersl of the Army Douglas MacArthur were sure to return
and liberate our country from the Japanese as promised by the
Genersl;

That besides the mission mentioned above, Major Fa jardo
t0ld me that his orgenization was also gathering useful mi-
litary information about the enemy such as Japanese troop
movements, organization, strength, equipment, moral, troops
concentration centers, communlcatilon, supplies and installa-
tions in order to supplement the intelligence services of the
organized guerrilla forczz.in the Phillippines;

That Major Fajardo 14 me before the end of the inter-
view that he is going to expand the activities of his orga-
nization by including sabotage of enemy installations, and
he therefore asssigned me 28 Chief operative for this mission
giving me the brevet renk of Captain;

Thet after explaining to me the danger and difficulties
which the organization hed to face and overcome and the im-
perative necesslty for secreecy, Mejor Fajardo asked me whe-
fher I wes willling to accept my assignment and I told him I

was willing to risk my life for my country;
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That I begen working in my aszignment under Major
rdo on or about the end of Decemtcer, 1942 until
September 1943, when with his approval and that of Major
lerochombsar I became an active member® of the regimantal
combat team (Lt-Col Mehammad RekZar Reglment) of the Ma-
nile Division under Colonel Dan Barrion (Guerrilla).

That although I Jjoined the Rei-Zar Regiment of the

Manila Divislon in the field to take active part in the

Tighting in Buleean province durlng the 1iberatisn cam-
palign, I mailntained contact with Major Fejardo's Intelli-
gence oréanlzation which continued to render valuable Ser-
vices in the resistance movement epecially in the important
and dangerous mission of glving the civilian population of
Manlla accurate redio neus of the Victories of the Allied
forces connterﬂcting the Hapanese propaganda and uplifting
the waning moral of the r;llulno geosle until Manila was
finally 1ibaratei in February 1945.

That in the performance of this dangerous mission sSpe-
clally in maintaining contact with the guerrillas the mem-
bers of Major Fajardo's organization had many narrow escape
from being caught and tortured by the enemy.

PIIRTHER affiant sayeth no more.

Auoyny
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MAFA R MAROHOMESAR

2nd Lt., Res.
ASY ~ 0-243757

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this _ /& day

of gb/ 1946, at /Vfolg

Administering Officer

1= Yaks.

(Ronk and Orkenization)
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2nd, BLUE EAGLE BRIGADE
5th IBARRA REGIMENT
Manilla

12 March 1946
SUBJECT : Cartification
TO : Whom It May Concern

This is to certify that Li. Col.
Silvestre C. Rodriguez of this Regiment has
been in constant contact with our Special In-
telligence Unit G-2 at large at Manila from
September, 1942 to date of léberation which
we ;understand under the leadership of Major
A. G, Fajardo, USAFFE.

I further certify that this officer
had received military intelligence reports which
had been very useful and helpful to our unit.
Some of these reports were duly transmitted to
higher headguarters to which our unit was con-

nected.
For the Commanding Officer,

Lt. Colaetel

Exec. Officer

4 b@f 3 N Auoginy
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UNITED STATES PHILIPPINE ISLANDS FORCES
HEADQUARTERS, REI®ZAR REGIVENT
VANTAL DIVISION

15 February 1946

SUBJECT: CERTIFICATICN
TO : WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

1, This is to certify that 2nd LE.MAVA R. MAROHOMBSAR,
USAFFE, ASN 0=2L,395 is a bona-fide member of the REI-ZAR
REGIMENT, MANTLA DIVISION, with the rank of Ist Lieutenant
designated as S-2, 2nd Battalion.

24 1 further certify that he had been in contact and
contimially receiving valuable military informations from
an special G-2 Stalf in Manila of which he was a member
from September 1943 vp to the date of liberation of the
Sto. TemassConcentration Camp on 3 February 19h5, These
informations and datas were fully used by our unit. Some
of these pertinent intelligence reports were transmitted
to higher headquarters to which our unit was connected,

DE JENANCIO T
onel, Infantry (
Commanding

ECZ B3 rony
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Jenuary 1946

LT FMES S ANGHEZ, i 0-45908,
hereby ccr‘u.ff ‘ﬂ“r Ivwes a bong=iid e medber of the SLCOID

TRRILLAS (PQOG), with designetion

G ORPS, PRESIDE
as Intelligence ‘Jp“

2« I 2leo cert the date

the liberat 4.31.

r.:l.lL and its suburbs;

(b) Atrocities of the Japanese lilitery Police, Japenese soldiers
end civilians;

(c) Jepenese activities along the Dewey Boulevard which was a res=-
tricted erea and other restricted areas;

(d) Japenese shipping in ienila Bay;

(e) Activities of Filipinos allegedly connected with the Japmese
Militery Police; snd

(f) Activities of USAFFE men employed in the puppet governnent cs-
pecielly those in the Buresus of Constebulary end Investigation.

3, And I further certify that I furnished Major Fajardo, copies of
the following:

L]

Voice of the ifisguided
The Liberator @J.fJ.c:L: 1 orz
uta\.r oi’

#This issue
zble, wes

CL,LL,L bre——
>¢__L“_Ja~ ;’(’/,L DANHEZ
nd arterant, Inf., A

e S
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Attached, please find the history of the Unit and
statement of the activities and accomplishments of this
cilal organizatlon. Attached also 18 the copy of the of-
clal list containing the names, ascignments, brevet rank,
and official contacts of this Special Staff of the G-2 Unilt,
t large in Manila, actually existing from January 1943 to

Feb, 1945.
SRS a0
t

Ma jor, Inf.
0-1318

4,

lst Indorsement

e

Hgs. PA, APO 75, 30 January 1946

To : CG, AFWESPAG, APO TOT
(Attention: PA Section)

For the Chief of Steff,

7 e r— r

g s Y. 1L10):
Colonel, AGS 7
The Adjutant General

¥ Fed o
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GOIMONWEAL’T‘H OF THE PHILIPPINES
ARMY HETADQUARTERS
' APO 75

26 January 1946

SUBJECT : RECOGNITION.

IO : CG, AFWESPAC,
THRU The Ad]J. Gen., HPA

1. Request recognition of the undérzsigned and his
associates, as a "Guerilia Unit" for record purposes. If
recoznized, these officers could receive the privileges,
dlstinction, and honor they are entitled to a8 a reward for
the services so unselfishly rendered -~ in fact even at the
very risk of their own lives.

2. Thie request is belng submitted just now in view
of the fact thad the undersigned, ‘and his associates being
Regular O0fflcers, believed that such services rendered, were
part. of their dutiﬂs as members of the USAFFE., They did not
consider it necessary to make an issue of such activities or
» uge them as means of obtaining fame, glory ,or position, but
that they rendered their part in the "resistance movement"
purely as an urge of their loyalty, love of country, and of
the princlples they fought for in this war. .As a matter of
fact the underslsned and hils associates existed as a unit
without records, and purely on the strength of their common
understanding, bound only by thelr trust, confidence and loyalty
to each other. Hence no official report of activities as well
as record of affiliations nor official connections with other
units wae ever submittéd. But clted contacts and units in the
aonompanying report can certify to the fact that this fnde-
pendent unit under the leadership of the undersigned, now seek-
ing recognition had in many occasslons rendered as valuable 8
Services to the cause as other recognized unilts.

3. And the other reason beshind this request for re-
cognition just now, 1s the fact that the undersisned and his
assoclates who are USAFFE Offlcers were being required to sub-
mlt their report regarding their connectlon with recognized
"querilla Units". It is: certainly unfair that they will be
regarded as unpatriotic or never render=d an act of loyalty
Just because of thelr silence,believing all along that what
part they rendered in the "underground" resistance movement
was only a duty well done. It is therefore for the purpose
of making it of record and to show that the undersigned and
his handful of assoclates had definite "ACTS OF LOYALTY" that
this report as well as reguest for recognition is being filed
for whatever they may be worth. 5

DECLASSIFIED

Authority f\_a' t» !2 L3 -’!(i
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HISTURY AND ACTIVITIES OF THE SPECIAL
G-2 UNIT (MANILA~AT-LARGE)
&
I, HIBTORY AND ORGANIZATION:

This unlt had its origin from the activities of Ma jor A.
G. Fajardo, PC, USAFFE, actlng as Adviser and G-2 of the Sam-
paloe Reglment whose command was offered to him on the Tirst
week of September, 1942. He refused the command and ‘instead
.carried on alone as 1lts adviser and f @-2, of the organi-
zatlon until the end of 1942,

On the first week of January, 1943, a G-2 network was op-
ganized by the undersigned to operate in ‘the @ity of Menila to
cover the following activities: (1)  Gather military informa-
tion of wvalue to the USAWFE remnants, to the guerrillas, and to
the SWP command; (2) To gatier news from Sen Francisco via sHort
wave radioe to be dessiminated to sympathizers of the Aliied Na-
tions; and (3) To watch and follow activities of spies, puppets,
and organizations and entities under the Jepanese or Japanese-
controlled government. or '‘agsncies,

To ‘accomplish these missions, the undersigned organized
three (3} sections under a Chief who w in charged of the ac~
tivitles of each section. Each chief was authorized to smploy
operatives who were under his direct responsibility. For pur-
poses of secrecy and to avold detectlon, no one of the opera-
tives knew Lis compenions nor are they known to anyone outside
of his immediate chief, WMessages or informaticns are verbally
reported to the undersigned (brain) by the Chiefs, generzlly at
restaurants, downtown sidewalke or lobby of shows for advisement.
If okayed, "news or informations" were directly trensmitted by
gsectlon chief or the undersigned to the official contacts (ope-
ratives) of the various units in and outside Manila.

This G-2 Unilt, consisting only of five (5) persons organized
Into an Speclal Staff, carried on its activitles and delicate
work without records except important reports and communiques
which were all transmitted directly to the authorized "eontacts"
of interested unlts such as Anderson's in Bulacan, Ramsey's 4in
Rizel, Straughn's 1n Laguna and Jurado's in Mindoro, throughgut
the year in 1943, 1944 and up to Feb, 5, 1945, when the undef-
8lgned.officlally reported to the GIC Detachment end the G-2 Sec-
tion of the lst Cavalry which liberated Sto. Tomas Interment Camp,.
This reports perteined to the latest military informatlon re-
movement of Jap retreating troops and the presence and activi-
ties of Jap spies and secret organizetion under the Javanese.

The Bpeclal Staff sutomatically disbanded anéd stopped funco
tioning after the liberation of Manila, and did not seck any of-
fielal connection or recognition as everyone in it believe that
the work done was a duty well performed.
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History and actlvities of the Specisl G-2 Unit (Coht'd)

II, ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

The asccomplishments of this Special G-2 Unit were a8
follows:

a. Gathered military informstion re movement of troops,
ghips, supplies and fuel dumps; reported same to operatives
(contacts) of Guerrilla Units for trensmittel to lnterested
parties. ¥

b, Made out sketches of Nichol's and ijielson's Alrfields
loceting hangers, fuel dumps, magezines, barracks, etec., and
turned them over to authorized contacts.

¢. Mpde out sketches of fortifications, gun emplacements,
mined beaches, and anti-airecraft batteries and passed them over
to officlal contacts.

d. Maede out sketches of the City indicating location of
building with Anti-aircraft guns, locetlon of plll boxes in
street corners, mined bridges and roads, and location of obs-
tacles and get them thru to interested partles.

e. Operated three (3) short-wave radios daily: Ome in
the house of the undersigned; bne in the house of Capt Bodang;
and, one in the house of Capt Vicente- all supplying notes and
communiques re latest broadcasts from KGEI San Francisco, USA.

f. Dessiminated and destributed, these messages verbally
and in written forms to several USAFFE officers and to civilians
with allled sympathy.

g. Gathereé informatlon re’ secret organizations under
he Japanese army, or Japanese-controlled government, activi-
ties of spies end puppet officials and employees.

h. Took notes of persons directly or indirectly connected
with the buy and sell of war meterials to the Jap Army and Navy.

1., Took notes of persons directly collaborating with the
Japs by extending any kind of help or comfort.

j. Sabotaged auto-trucks and other means of communice-
tions including telephone wires and burning of fuel dumps and
supply buildings by operatives of the Counter Intelligence Sect.

The above accomplishments were the typlcal work duly ac-
compllished by the three(3) sectlons of this Special G-2 Unit
throughout the period of 1ts existence. Although it took these
sections time to accomplish most of sald actlvlitles, they never-
theless executed them. The Undersigned certified on his offi-
clal oath that these sctivities were duly submitted to interest-
ed partles upon"his advisement, and duly received by the autho-
rized "contacts"., The official file or record of same of these
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History end activities of the Special G-2 Unit (Cont'd)

work as accomplished were burned to escape detection when
Manila was threatened by secticnal or block search, locally

known at the time as "Zoning the City".

The gifferent section chiefs or their authorized contacts
can certify, authenticate or substantiate the various activi-
ties or accomplishments heretofore enumerated. The Undersigned,
therefore, is submitting this consolidated report of the his-
tory, spheres of activity, and the accomplishments of this Spe-
clal @-2 Unit, for purposes of record, under his responsibility
as Chief of this Speclal Staff, dedicated to Military Intelli-

gence ,
Ma jor , Inf
ASN 0-1318
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HEADQUARTERS
SPECIAL MILITARY INTELLIGENCE
STAFF
(-2 AT LARGE)

MANILA

26 January 1946
SPECIAL ORDERS)
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Uli- NUMBERED )

1. For record purposes, the following assignment, desig-
nation, and ranking of the members of thls Special G-2 Unit,
is hereby published effective as of date of organization, on
January 5, 1943:

DESIGNATION: NAME : USAFFE RANK: BREVET RANK:
CHIEF . . . . .-APOLINAR G FAJARDO . MAJOR, PC . . . COLONEL
EXEC. OFF. . . | LOUIS R MAROHOMBSAR MAJOR, PC . . . LT.-COLONEL
MIL. INTEL.

SECTION. . FELIPE HERNANDEZ . (Civ. Architect) MAJOR

COUNTER INTEL.
SECTION. .. JOSE G LUKBAN . . . Llst LT. INF . . HAJOR
SABOTAGE, Under Mil. Intel. and Counter Intel.
Secs . ,.MAMA MAROHOMBSAR . . 2nd LT. INF. . CAPTAIN

PSYCHOLOGICAL WARFARE
SECTION. . \ESTEBAN M SADANG . . CAPT. INF. . . MAJOR

B. The following named officers are hereby published as
the official contacts (operatives) of the varios Guerilla units
to which thls Special G-2 Staff render its reports or inform-
ations for transmittallto authorized South West Pacifie Com-
mand agents of the "Underground Movememt" in the Philippines:

RODRIGUEZ (Guerilla Major) . . . . Sampaloc Regliment, Manila

NATIVIDAD (Guerilla Captain) . . . Ramsey's Unit, Rizal
GAMBOA (Guerilla Major) . . . . Straughn's Unit. Laguna
CEASAR (Guerilla Major) . . Anderaon s Unit, Bulacan

MATURAN (Sergeant, EC) USAFFE) Jurado's Unit, Mindoro
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